
From: Stephanie Blanton
To: Jason Kelly
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #10-29283-02 - Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:19:30 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Good morning,
 
I apologize for the delay on this – when I reached out to inquire about a new MOU for this location, I
was informed of some changes in the contract with this physician and was awaiting confirmation on
how to move forward. It seems that we will no longer need to add this location to our license, so we
would like to cancel this amendment request. I apologize for any inconvenience!
 
Thanks,
 
Stephanie Blanton
Radiation Safety Officer | Digirad Imaging Solutions
P: (713)-376-1892
stephanie.blanton@digirad.com  |  www.digirad.com

Delivering diagnostic imaging expertise. As Needed. When Needed. Where Needed.
 
 
 

From: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 3:36 PM
To: Stephanie Blanton <Stephanie.Blanton@digirad.com>
Subject: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #10-29283-02 - Request for Additional Information
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Digirad domain. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply
unless you verify the sender's email and know the content is safe.

 
Ms. Blanton:
 
I have not received a response to my letter dated September 15, 2023.  Attached is a follow-up
letter dated October 13, 2023, in which I am requesting a response within 10 calendar days.  Please
refer to your U.S. NRC Materials License Number and Control Number 636964 in your response
 
As you will not receive a hardcopy of this letter, please confirm that you have received this e-mail
and were able to open the attached file.  If you have any questions or need additional time to
respond, you may contact me at Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov or (630) 829-9737.
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
 

From: Jason Kelly 
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 4:56 PM
To: Stephanie Blanton <stephanie.blanton@digirad.com>
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License #10-29283-02 - Request for Additional Information
 
Ms. Blanton:
 
I have completed my review of your request dated August 22, 2023, to amend your U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) Materials License No. 10-29283-02.  Attached is a letter dated
September 15, 2023, in which I am requesting additional information.
 
Please respond to this request in writing within 15 calendar days.  Please refer to your U.S. NRC
Materials License Number and Control Number 636964 in your response.  If you have any questions,
you may contact me at (630) 829-9737.
 
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
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